



CENTRAL DAUPHIN

BAND BOOSTERS ASSOCIATION

Tuesday, August 5, 2014 @ 7:30 pm

MEETING MINUTES

Dena Jefferson called the meeting to order at 7:31 p.m.

Treasurer's Report: Dena presented the report in Kelley's absence. Expenses for Drum Major camp were up this year due to having a 3rd drum major this season. We also had to pay the custodians for Indoor Rama since we profit from the event. We received \$1,033.88 from abandoned student accounts, this money will be put toward the rebate for the polo shirts and toward the shortfall in funds for the senior gift. Michelle Chambers made a motion to approve the report and Tom Castanza seconded. It was unanimously approved.

Financial Secretary Report: Holly was not present so Dena presented her report. Business Sponsors and Booster Memberships are a bit low so far. The cost of the DCI tickets is under Wearables. We spent \$4,130 on marching band expenses, printing, and uniform cleaning. Lisa Fox made a motion to approve the report and Janice Mountain seconded. It was unanimously approved.

Recording Secretary's Report: Janice Mountain: The minutes were posted on the website. Michelle Chambers made a motion to approve the minutes and Tim Schultze seconded. They were unanimously approved.

Vice President's Report: Michelle Chambers: One-line ads and Parent ads were due last night. She will accept them until the end of band camp.

Scott Zieber: No report.

Tom Castanzo: The trailer will be going to the vendor to be wrapped. It should be done by the end of band camp.

Student Officer's Report: Pres. – Michael Schultz & VP – Johnna McGreevy:

They did not join us for this meeting. No report.

Band Director's Report: Mr. Carraher: The mini-camps went well. Camp is off to a good start this week. Movie night at Regal Theatre this Thursday, we should return to the school around 11:15 p.m. Service Day is Friday, students should pack a lunch and wear clothes that they don't mind getting dirty/possibly ruined.

Mr. Bitner: They will need help handing out programs at the District Jazz Concert on April 10th. He would like for the Boosters to provide a potluck dinner Friday evening. They will order Subway for lunch. There will be 56 kids & 3 directors.

Jazz I will have a rehearsal on 8/18 from 9:00 a.m. - Noon.

He is considering doing a fundraiser night at Chipotle for the Jazz Groups.

OLD BUSINESS

Scrip: Missy Miller: New fiscal year. There is an order going in tonight, this will be the only order in August. She is still looking for someone to learn Scrip and take it over.

Membership: Chris Mayer: Membership campaign is ongoing. She asked if we ever presented anything at the Freshmen Orientation. It was mentioned that we had a Band Orientation in the spring for current and incoming students.

Band-a-Rama 9/13/14: LeeAnn Stewart: They had a good meeting with Jeff Ream from T.O.B. Most key players are in place. Need a ticket sales coordinator. Mr. Fields & Mr. Cloxton will announce the events. One will do Band-a-Rama and one will cover Chapter Championships. Bricker's french fries are available to come to both events, we would get 25%. Should we ask the Kettle Corn guy to come? Still need someone to shadow LeeAnn to learn for next year. Also, she will not be here for Chapter Championships in October. Final planning meeting is August 19th at 6:00 p.m.

Business Sponsorships: Tom & Kristi Castanzo: We have 4 business sponsorships so far.

Legends of Music: Deb Hauf: We will not be doing a fall concert. We are hosting the District Jazz Concert on April 10th.

Alumni Band: Michelle Chambers: September 12th. Allison Chambers is coordinating this event for her senior project. She has sent an e-mail out to the alums. Considering having alumni t-shirts for them to purchase.

Pool Party: Sugi Judd & Lore Goldman: The party is Friday, August 15th from 6 – 9 p.m. @ Koons Pool. T-shirt winners will be announced.

Trip Update: Mr. Carraher: The trip will be April 1st – 5th and the cost will be approx. \$800. Payments of \$200 will be due on the 10th of Sept./Oct./Nov. & final payment will be in January. We are looking for a Payment Coordinator, if you are interested contact Dena or Mr. Carraher.

GTP/HERCO: Contact Cheryl Martin at dcmartin2004@aol.com if you are interested in working. There are some upcoming concert shifts.

Sandwich Sale: Janice Mountain: Orders are due tonight. Pick-up is at Noon on Wednesday, August 13th. We do not have the ability to refrigerate orders so PLEASE pick them up at that time.

SKH: We are on the schedule for October 4th. We still need a coordinator, if we don't get anyone we will have to cancel again. We sell hot dogs, soup, chili, baked goods and beverages to SKH shoppers. This is a fun community event.

New Business

Perkins Dine to Donate: Dena Jefferson: Our dates are August 6th & 7th from 4 p.m. – 9 p.m. Please tell your friends and family to dine at Perkins either or both of those days. Make sure they have coupons for each person in their party. The least amount of money we have ever made from this fundraiser is \$700.

New Candy Vendor?: Tom & Kristi Castanza handed out samples from Sarris Candies. Should we switch to this vendor instead of Gertrude Hawk? We need to check with Michelle Kauffman to see what % profit we make with them and compare to what it would be with Sarris. Their website is sarris.com is anyone wants to look at their selections. They offer nuts as well as candy. A decision should be made within the next few weeks.

Concession Changes at Landis Field: Dena Jefferson: The Panther/Ram Foundation is in charge. We will still be staffing the Visitor concession stand and they will allow us to have our Bake Table. We are not sure what % of the profit we will receive from concession sales.

Mentoring: We will have a link on the website for families to connect with the section that their student is in. Marching Band. Indoor, Concert Band, Jazz, Guard, etc. E-mail address is mentoring@cdrband.org

Volunteer Opportunities: Dena Jefferson: We still need help fitting uniforms and ironing. Shifts are on Charms for volunteer spots in the concession stand at Landis Field, Band-a-Rama, Pigskin Preview, etc.

Chaperones: Scott Zieber: He has a Chaperone Interest Form available for anyone that is interested in signing up. It lists all of the games and events.

Polo Rebate: 1st year marching band member will not get a rebate. 2nd year member gets \$5 back, 3rd year member gets \$10 back, 4th year member gets \$15 back. This money will be put into their Charms account.

Appreciation of Helping Families: Thank you notes will be sent to Steve Crall for repairing the trailer and to Jim Chronister for making a new gong stand, it will be great for transporting since we will be able to take the stand apart. Many thanks to these two band dads!

Meeting Adjourned at 8:55 p.m.

Next Meeting: September 2nd at 7:30 p.m.

Submitted by: Janice Mountain

Recording Secretary

